

This wind loaded slope was triggered by a ski cut. Although this avalanche is fairly small, it's a good remindger that instabilitie still linger. Photo by Nate

Advisory Region Bridger Range

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 29, 2010</u> Bridger Range, 2010-03-27